St. Paul Area Intergroup Representatives' Meeting Minutes, May 21, 2013

I. Opened with the Serenity Prayer, Introductions, and the reading of the Primary Purpose of Intergroup.

II. Last month's Minutes were unanimously approved.

III. Treasurer's Report – Jim G. reports that contributions were slightly down in April, and overall YTD down 9%. Sales were up in April and are above budget year-to-date (contrary to written summary), and equity rose by almost \$300. Expenses remain well below budget and Intergroup's financial health remains strong. Questions/concerns can be sent to Jim G. at treasurer@aastpaul.org.

IV. The Office Report – Frank N. reports that the Office is absorbed in efforts to prepare for our literature sales at Gopher State, and we look forward to seeing lots of our fellows at that event! There is an available donation of 25 stackable chairs (delivered); just let Frank know if your group is interested. Frank reminds us that the Office continues to seek submissions of writing, cartoons, and/or jokes from individuals for inclusion in the *Lifeline*. Office staff is available to help you create a flyer for your AA-related event, just call!

V. The Website Report – The full usage report and server statistics are available on the website. Groups are encouraged to contact Jonathan (webservant@aastpaul.org) or the Office for AA-related events which may be added. Guidelines are available on the site. Remember to submit your flyers (with AA-related content) for inclusion on the website.

VI. Outreach Program – Contact Mickey M. (outreach@aastpaul.org) or the Office if you can help with this important service opportunity.

VII. Update from the Board – No additional information to report.

VIII. Night Owl Report – There are **five** recurring shifts available. Please visit the website or call the Office for more information and to volunteer. Chrissy C. is the new Chairperson of the Night Owl Committee. Night Owl Orientation is held every third Saturday at 10 a.m. in the Office.

IX. Liaison Reports: Scott (District 8) reports that the district meeting was dominated by discussion of the recent New York Conference. More bus stop signage will soon appear locally. The Green Can for ASL Interpretation is falling short of the expense and the District will seek additional funding to keep the current utilized interpretation intact. Nancy (District 15) reports there will be a meeting and discussion with the District's delegate, including potluck dinner, on June 24 at 6pm at Christ Lutheran in Lake Elmo. The next event is the Washington County Fair in August. District 15 is working on outreach as well and will coordinate with Intergroup.

- X. Upcoming Intergroup Events:
 - Gopher State (May 24-26). Intergroup will sell literature and host a suite.
- XI. Old Business
 - Spring Fling, April 20 (Denise & Mickey, Co-Chairs). Attendance was low but it was a great event as always! Hope to see you again next year!

XII. New Business: None.

XIII. Group AA Announcements: None.

XIV. Suggestions for next month's agenda: Nancy volunteered to provide a brief delegate's report summary (July).

- XV. Craig delivered the Grapevine Report. Kristen M. volunteered to do the Grapevine Report for June.
- XVI. Chad delivered the Concept Review for Concept V. Michelle volunteered for June.
- XVII. Nancy delivered the Mock Rep Report. Scott volunteered for June.

XVIII. Closed with the Responsibility Statement.

NEXT MEETING: JUNE 18, 2013 (7:30 PM), BETHLEHEM CHURCH

Jim G.,
TreasurerJohn L., Alt.
TreasurerChrista,
Alternate ChairEva P., Member
@ LargeFrank N., Office
ManagerTim B., Member
@ LargeCedar, SecretaryCedar, SecretaryImage: CedarImage: CedarImage:

ATTENDANCE: